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I. P l a i n t i f f s  may no t ,  through t h i s  s epa ra t e  

ac t ion ,  prevent ,  f o r e s t a l l  o r  i m p d e  

t h e  cons idera t ion  by a grand jury  of 

c e r t a i n  evidence and t h e  p o s s i b i l i t y  o f  

a c r imina l  indictment and subsequent 

prosecution a r i s i n g  o u t  o f  t h e i r  a c t i v i t i e s  

a s  corpora te  execut ives  of  Iblattel, Inc. 

P l a i n t i f f s  must await  indictment and prose- 

- cut ion, a t  which time they can seek t o  

suppress any evidence which may have been 
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unlawfully obtained. Such ful ly adequate 

rendy makes t h i s  pre-indictment challenge 

premature, and hence any injunction or 

....... declaration of rights would be impropr 

A. The grand jury may properly 

consider any evidence whatever its 

................................... source 

B. This action is essentially a motion t o  

suppress evidence in a p s s i b l e  future 

criminal case. It is prenature and should 

C. Because there is no criminal case 

pend i ng , pla in t i f f s '  complaint 

essentially seeks an advisory 

opinion frox t h i s  Court, which th i s  . - 
Court cannot give ........................ 

. The additional broad rel ief  which the 

p la in t i f f s  seek is not within the 

.... pwer of th is ,  or any, Court t o  render 

11. A court of equity should grant no re l ie f  

t o  the p la in t i f f s ,  for they cone before 

i t  w i t h  unclean hands, are  estopped and 

are guilty of laches. Ivloreover, they seek to  

attack collatel-ally a f i n a l  judgment entered 

i n  a~iother action which t11l:y may not do.. ..... 
- i i  - 
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keeping w i t h  the modern equity'.practice 
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Elattel, Inc., they acted as representatives 
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of authority or functions of the 
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FEPIORANDUM OF POINTS AND AU'Il3C)RITIES I N  SUPWRT OF 

TI1E M3TIOtJ OF THE DEFEXJAI\TS SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE 

COFMISSION , AID ITS CO?%IISSIONERS AND EEPLOYEES , TO 

DIS?IISS, OR I N  THE ALTERNATIVE, FOR SUElMARY JUDSPlENT 

PRELIMINARY STATEIb1?3lT 

On Jmuary 7, 1977, p la in t i f f s  El l iot  Handler, co-founder and formerly 

chief executive officer and co-chairperson of the board of directors of Mattel, 

Inc. ("Mattel"), Ruth Handler, co-founder and formerly president and co-chairpr! 

of the Mattel board, and Seymour Rosenberg, formerly Executive Vice President 

Finance and Adininistration and a director of Mattel, f i led t h i s  action against, 

m3ng others, the Securities and Exchmge Comission; its Co,m.issioners, Rodericl 

Pi. H i l l s ,  Philip A. Loomis, J r . ,  Jonn R. Evans, Irving I.1. Pollack; and, individu- 

a l ly  and a s  Commission employees, Stanley Sporkin, Irwin l-l. Borowski , Jmes  

G. Mann, and Ralph H. Erickson. - 1/ 

1/ - Mr. H i l l s  is the chairman of the Commission. Messrs. Loomis, Evans and 

Pollack are Commissioners. blr. Sporkin is the Director of the Division 

of Enforcement of the Comission. Mr. Boroliski is the Associate Director 

of the Division of Enforcement. Mr. Hann is a special counsel assigned 

t o  the Division of Enforcement: Mr. Erickson is the ~ s s i s t a n t  Adrninis- 

t rator  , Enforcement Division, Los Angeles Regional Office. 

For convenience, the defendants Securities and Exchange Comission, 

its chairman and Commissioners w i l l  be referred t o  a s  "the Commission." 

Defendants Spl-kin, Borowski, t-lann and Erickson w i l l  generally be 

referred t o  a s  "the Conmission s taff ."  

(footnote continued) 



The p la in t i f f s  seek to  attacl: col lateral ly the aufhbrity of t h i s  Court 

(per Whelan, J.) to enter, by consent certain portions of the Second Amended 

Jud.gment and Order of Permanent Injunction and Ancillary Relief ("Second Amended 

Judgment") entered on Noveinber 26, 1974, in Securities and Exchange Comission 

v. Flattel, Inc., Civil Action No. 74-2958-Fiq. - 2/ ~ ~ e c i f i c a l l ~ ,  p la in t i f f s  

- - - - - - - - - - . - - 

1/ (Footnote continued) - 

Plaint i ffs  have also namd as  defendants The United States District  Court 

for the Central District  of California, Edward H. ~ e v i ,  a s  Attorney General 

of the United States, and W i l l i a m  T. Keller, a s  United States Attorney for 

the Central District  of California. 

Counsel for the Comission and i t s  .staff have discussed t h i s  

case with counsel for the defendmts, Attorney General Levi and 

United States Attorney Ikl ler .  A mtioil t o  disniss or for suiii~ary 

judgment'trill also be made on their behalf. "1t is respectfully 

suggested that t h i s  Court consider a l l  memoranda s u h i t t e d  i n  

. connection with both s e t s  of motions. While we anticipate that  

there may be soine overlap with respect t o  certain-arguments, 

other arguments w i l l  be covered separately. 

On January 10, 1977, t h i s  Court heard argunent on the motion t o  

disqualify the ent i re  ~ i s t r i c t  Court for the Central Distr ic t  of 

California on the ground that the order issued by Judge Phelan i n  

Securities and Exchange Corrmission v. IsIattel , Inc. , Civil Action No. 

74-2958-FW, which is under attack in the instant action, was an order 

of t h i s  Court. Plaint i ffs '  motion was denied. 

2/ - A copy of the Second Amended Judgment i s  attached t o  P la in t i f f ' s  

Fkmorandum of Points and Author i t  ies in Support of Eot ic!l for 

Prel iminxy Injunct ion, a s  Appcnd i x  A. 



seek, inter a l i a ,  a declaratory judgment that "that portion of the Second 

Amended Judgment which establishes a special Counsel and Special Auditor and 

which confers upon such private persons unlawful powers" i s  invalid (Ccmplaint 

1 2 ) .  In addition, p l a in t i f f s  request "an order s t r iking and expunging from 

t h i s  Court's f i l e s  and records the 'Reports of Special Counsel and Special 

Auditol-' which were f i led  with t h i s  Court on November 3, 1975, and . . . 
enjoining the Defendants from using in any manner the information or material 

which they have obtained a s  a result  of said reports and investigations 

upon which they were based" (Id. ) . 
This memorandum is s u h i t t e d  i n  s u p p r t  of the motion of the Comnission 

and its s ta f f  members t o  dismiss, or in the alternative,  for s m a r y  judgment. 

STATEfb,Ir,m OF FACTS - 3/ 

A. Introduction 
.. . 

The Securities and Exchange Comission ("Commission") is charged with 

the responsibility for enforcing the federal securi t ies  laws. Pursumt to  

3/ - With respect t o  the alternative motion for s m a r y  judgment, the 

Conmission and its s t a f f  are  not now subnitting any aff idavi ts ,  because 

it is expected that a stipulated statement of fac ts  w i l l  shortly be 

s u b ~ i t t e d  t o  t h i s  Court. Pursuant t o  t h i s  Court's direction a t  the 

hearing held before it on January 10, 1977, counsel for these defendants 

and counsel for the p la in t i f f s  have met on a number of occasions and 

are seeking dil igently t o  coinplete preparation of a stipulated statement 

of facts .  The statement of facts  se t  forth in t h i s  mexorandm, we 

k l i e v e ,  w i l l  comport with that stipulated statenent. In any event, 

(footnote con[ i::l:-:J ) 



t h a t  authori ty the  Coinmiss ion, anong other th ings ,  conducts invest igat ions 

in to  possible v io la t ions  of the  federal  s e c u r i t i e s  laws. I n  instances 

where the  Comission believes t h a t  t h e  federa l  s e c u r i t i e s  laws have been, 

or  a re  about t o  be, violated,  it may bring an act ion t o  enjoin such 

viola t ions .  I n  addit ion,  it may re fe r  t h e  matter t o  t h e  Attorney General, 

who may, in  h i s  d iscre t ion,  i n i t i a t e  criminal proceedings. 

B. I n i t i a l  Comission Invest iqat ion of I-lattel, Inc. 

In  the  Spring of  1973, the  Coinmission undertook an informal invest igat ion 

of r.Iatte1, Inc. ("I1attel1'). A s  a r e s u l t  o f  t h a t  preliminary invest igat ion,  

and upon the  recornendation of the Division of  Enforcement, t h e  Comission, 

on January 22, 1974, entered a Formal Order o f  Pr ivate  ~ n v e s t i g a t i o n  s ty led  

In  the  Matter of Mattel, Inc. The s t a f f  was d i rec ted  t o  focus its inqu i r i e s  

3/ ( footnote continued) - 
because t h i s  Court w i l l  hear the  mer i t s  of t h i s  ac t ion on January 31, 1977, 

together with argument on these motions, any deficiency in  proof, i f  not 

already provided prior  t o  t h a t  da te ,  w i l l  be supplemented a t  t h a t  hearing. 

In  t h i s  memorandum, we a l so  a l lude  t o  t h e  c i v i l  .. - injunctive proceeding, 

Secur i t i e s  and Exchange Commission v. Plattel, Inc., C iv i l  Action No. 74- 

2958-EIJ. Of course, t h i s  Court may take jud ic ia l  not ice  of  a l l  the  

documents and proceedings i n  t h a t  case. 

Wit.h respect t o  the  motion t o  dismiss, these defendmts  r e s p c t f u l l y  

s u b l i t  t h a t ,  for  t h e  reasons s e t  fo r th  in t h i s  menorandm concerning t h e  

adequate remedy t h e  p l a i n t i f f s  have i n  rcoving t o  su?press any i l l e g a l  

evidence, should they be indicted and prosecuted, t h i s  case must be 

dismissed, even assuming t h a t  the  a c t i v i t i e s  of  which they complain 

have resulted i n  i l legal evidence, a p r o p s i t  ion which \ire e ~ p h a t  ically 

deny. Of coul-cc, no a f f i d a v i t s  arc ncr. ??cl f o r  such mot ions. 



on possible violations of Sections 10(b) and 13(a) of the Securities Exchange 

Act of 1934, 15 U.S.C. 78j(b) and 78(m)(a),  and Rules lob-5, 17 CFR 240.10b-5 

and 13a-13, 17 CFR 240.13a-13, thereunder. 

C. The August 1974 Judgment 

On August 5, 1374 the Commission f i led an action in the United States 

Distr ic t  Court for the District  of Columbia, (Securities and Exchange 

Comission v. Nattel, Inc., Civil Action No. 74-1185), seeking injunctive 

and ancillary relief against Mattel. The coinplaint alleged, anong other 

things, that  [Iattel issued false and misleading press releases during and 

af te r  its f i sca l  year ended February 3 ,  1973 and f i led  fa lse  and misleading 

quarterly r e p r t s  on Form 10-Q with the Comnission during that  f i sca l  year. 

On August 5, 1974, pursuant t o  Mattel's consent, without achitting 

or denyi~g the allegations in the Conmission's complaint, a Judgment 

and Order of Permanent Injunction and Ancillary Relief ("Judgment") vas 

entered against Mattel. The Judgment enjoined P~at't'el from violating the 

antifraud and reporting provisions of the Securities Exchange Act and provided 

for certain ancillary re l ie f ,  including a requirement that  Matte1 a p p i n t  two 

additional directors, satisfactory to    omission and approved by the Court, 

who had no prior a f f i l ia t ion  with llattel (1111). Ivlattel was also required t o  

establish a Financial Controls and Audit Cornittee and a Litigation and Claims 

Committee of its board of directors with s p c i f i e d  functions and ~ e r b e r s h i p  

(f ly I V  and V ) .  

The August 1974 Judgment was the result  of extensive negotiations betiiesn 

the Comission s taff  and the sole defendant, Mattel. Nat tel ' s  consent to  

entry of the Judgment was authorized by its board of directors on July 19, 

I 1974. Plaint i ffs  El l iot  mnd Ruth Handler, as  members of the Mattel board of 

directors,  voted in favor of the resolution authorizing that consent. 

/// 
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IR conn~t . ion  w i t h  the settlement of the Co,mission's action, a l l  of 
' 

the off icers  and directors of Mattel, including the p la in t i f f s  El l iot  and 

~ u t h '  ~ a n d l e r  (but not including plaint i f f  Rosenberg, who w a s  no longer 

on the board a t  that time) submitted notarized undertakings t o  the 

Comission's s t a f f ,  i n  which they acknowledged f a i i l i a r  i t y  with the terms of 

the then proposed consent Judgnent and undertook and agreed that they were 

bmnd thereby and h ~ u l d  use a l l  reasonable ef for t s  t o  carry out the terms of 

the Judgment. 

In Septeher 1974, representatives of blattel voluntarily provided the 

Comission with information obtained during the course of an investigation 

of the company, which tended t o  show that  Mattel's financial statements and 

f i l ings  with the Comission for the f i sca l  years 1971 and 1972 also had been 

false and misleading. This voluntary riisclosure to  the Comission by the 

blattei counsel was authorized by I,lattells board of directors,  which included 
.. . 

pla in t i f f s  El l iot  and Ruth Handler. 

D. The Amended Judcpent 

Following the voluntary disclosures and. further extensive negotiations 

with representatives of Elattel, the Comission on October 2, 1974, f i led  an 

Application for Further Relief in the District  Court for the District  of 

Colunbia. The Application for Further Relief alleged that  Plattel's f i l ings  

with the Comission for its 1971 and 1972 f iscal  years were false  and 

misleading. The d i s t r i c t  court approved an Anended Judgment and Order of 

Permanent Injunction and Ancillary Relief ("Amended Judgment") on October 2, 

1974, also with Mattel's consent, without admission or denial of the allegation. 

Flattells consent t o  entry of the Amended Judgment was also authorized by its 

b a r d  of directors, including p la in t i f f s  El l iot  and Ruth Ilandler who voted 

in favor of the ri.zolution. 

/// 



The Ailended Judgment entered by the d i s t r i c t  court contained significant 

ancillary relief in addition to  injunctive rel ief .  Matte1 was ordered to 

appoint and maintain on i t s  board of directors a ~ a j o r i t y  of directors who 

had no prior aff i l ia t ion w i t h  the company and who kcere sat  isfactory t o  the 

Comission and appt-oved by the Court (:I N) . Elattel was als:, ordered to.  

maintain an executive committee of i t s  board, a majority of whose men-bers 

were to be designated Erom a~iong the additional d i r ~ c t o r s  t o  be appointed ( 4 1  V).  

The Financial Contl-01s and Audit Comittee, w i t h  vcking pwer in the hands 

of the additional directors, was to  be given contiming review functions over 

financial controls and accounting procedures, quarterly financial reports, 

public disclosures, and relations with Mattel's ir&pndent auditors ( ? I  VI). 

The Litigation and Claims Comittee, consisting of three of the additional 

directors, was t o  review l i t igat ion and claims agahst  past or present Mattel 

p~rsonnel ar ising out of their relationship with Ia t te l  and approve settlements 

or d ispsit ion of any claims or act ions LIattel may have against past or prAesent 

aff i l ia ted pcrsons (31 VII). The Amended Judgment zlso required that  Matte1 

correct its f i l ings  w i t h  the Comission ( 7 1  XI). 

The Anended Judgment further provided that a ~22c'ial Counsel was 

to  be appointed by a majority of the additional I.l;r'ttel directors and be 

satisfactory to the Co,mission and appl-oved by the Court ( 7  VIII). The S p c i a l  

Counsel was t o  conduct a fu l l  investigation into Eke matters se t  forth i n  

the Comission's application and the report of a S2ecial Auditor he was to 

retain, pursuant t o  Paragraph I X ,  and such other mxtters as  he deemed appropriat 

f i l e  a report of h i s  findings and recombendations :vith the Court; and, u L p n  

the approval of the additional directors, take action including institution 

and prosecution of su i t s  and further actions necessary or appropriate for 

the protect ion of blattel's shareholders; in the ewnt of any disagreements 

betvxcn the S p x  i a1 Counsel and the add i t  ional d irecto~.s concerning act ions to  



be taken by Special counsel, he could apply t o  the Court for  orders I-esolving 

the disputes ( Id . ) .  - blattel was not t o  s e t t l e  or abandon any material claims 

as  a resul t  of the violat  ions alleged by the Comission or found by the 
I 

Special Counsel except on not ice and explanat ion t o  the Co~mission (Id. - ) . 
The Amended Judgment also provided for confidential treatment of the  ! 

required reports (+,I VIII) as  follows: ! 
! 
I 

" ( 6 )  \here appropriate i n  h i s  judgment, upon notice t o  the Comission 

and t o  EIattel, [Special Counsel may] apply t o  the  Court for appropriate 

orders that  any part  of h i s  r e p r t  and/or any part  of the Special 

! 
Auditor's repart be accorded confidential treatment." I 

The Amended Judgment ( 4 ;  X I I )  provided in part  tha t  : 'I. . . Mattel, 

i t s  off icers ,  directors,  agents,and controlling persons shal l  cooperate fu l ly  

with the aforesaid Comittees ~ n d  Special Counsel and S p c i a l  Auditor and 

render siich r e p i - t s  and other assistance and meet with said Comittees a d  

Special Counsel and Spzcial Auditor a s  said Comittess and S p c i a l  Counsel 

and Special Auditor shall  reasonably require. " (This provision was not 

applicable t o  p la in t i f f  Sepour Rosenberg, who was not, a t  the t h e  the order 

was entered, an off icer ,  director or a controll.ing p r s b n  of Ilattel.) 

By order dated October 2, 1971, Dis t r ic t  Judge Gesell transferred 

the Matte1 action from the Distr ic t  of Columbia t o  the United States 

Distr ic t  Court for the Central Distr ic t  of California. 

E. The Second Amended Judq.ent 

On November 26, 1974, af ter  several hearings and subiissions 

by both par t ies  t o  t h i s  Court, Judge   ran cis C. hielan entered the Second 

1 Amended Judgment. This Judgment modified the Amended Judgment in one 

significant respect. Because of the concerns expressed by Judge paelan, 

the Court remvcd i t s e l f  from evaluating the credentials and qualifications 

of the add i t  ional directors.  



Pursuant t o  the  Second P,mendcd 2uc;grnent the required add i t  ional d i r e c t o r s  

were a p p  inted by Mattel. The add i t  ional d i r e c t o r s  a p p  inted have bsen out- 

standing leaders  in the  f i e l d s  of business, law and education. Most of  the  

p r s o n s  chosen were suggested by Mattel, its previously appointed add it ional 

d i rec to r s ,  o r  by an outside personnel placement firm engaged by Matte1 and 

were not p a s o n a l l y  known t o  t h e  Connission s t a f f  concerned with the  investigatic 

or  review of  t h e i r  appintment.  Seth Ilufstedler,  Esquire, of t h e  US Pngeles 

firm of Beardsley, Ilufstedler & KimSle, a former President of  the  Cal i fornia  

Bar Association, was appointed a s  Special Counsel. Pr ice ,  PZaterhouse r; Co . , 
an in ternat ional ly  known firm of c e r t i f i e d  public accountants, was retained 

by s p c i a l  counsel a s  s p c i a l  Auditor. The addi t ional  d i rec to r s ,  Special 

Counsel and Special Auditor were found sa t i s fac to ry  by t h e  Cormnission and 

approved by t h i s  Court. 

F. Rerprts of  Special Counsel and S w c i a l  Auditor 

The S p c i a l  Counsel and S p c i a l  Auditor condu'cted the  inves t igs t ion ordered 

by the  Second Amended J u d p e n t  (11 V I I I ) .  During o r  i n  advance o f  interviews 

which they conducted, Special Counsel advised witnesses of  t h e i r  r i g h t s ,  includil 

t h e i r  r igh t  t o  counsel and t o  refuse t o  answer quest ions,  .. - and t h a t  t h e i r  a p p a r -  

ances were voluntary. The p l a i n t i f f s ,  E l l i o t  and Ruth Handler and Seyinour 

Rosenberg , were interviewed by t h e  Special Counsel during h i s  invest igat ion.  

They wa :e  advised of t h e i r  r i g h t s  and were accoinpanied by counsel of  t h e i r  

choosing, who was permitted t o  pa r t i c ipa te  in  t h e  intel-views. 

The Reports of Spzcial Counsel and Special Auditor were f i l e d  with 

t h i s  Court on November 3 ,  1975, and made public contempraneously. Tne Special 

Counsel determined not t o  ident i fy  pa r t i cu la r  individuals with s p e c i f i c  a c t s  

or  pract ices  discussed in the  reports .  Accordingly, individuals  general ly a r e  

referred t o  by categories of posit ions (e.g., senior n~nagem~nt executives, 

accounting management, e t c .  ) ra ther  than by n'me. The p l a i n t i f f s ,  however, 



are identified by nane in the beginning of the r e p r t  (p.11) where Special Counsc 

s ta tes  that he has recomqended that the Conpany take whatever steps may be 

necessary t o  pursue claims against then. Although p la in t i f f s  are identified 

elsewhere in the r e p r t s  by nar,e, specific wrongful actions are not attributed 

to them. 

Conternpa-aneously w i t h  the f i l ing  of the r e p r t s ,  Ihlattel issued a press 

release describing, among other things, the findings of Spccial Counsel and 

S ~ c i a l  Auditor. A copy of the Reports of Special Counsel and Special Auditor 

was subsequently f i led by Matte1 with the Comission a s  an attachment t o  a 

Current Report on Form 8-K, which has been available for public inspection. 

G. Activities Subsequent to  Filing of the Reports 

The Comission s taff  has,discussed the content of the reports with 

representatives of the s p c i a l  counsel and with special auditor both before 

and af ter  f i l i ng  of the r e p r t s .  Following the f i l ing  of the reports with 

the Court and their being made public, the Comission s ta f f  made a copy of the 

reports available t o  the Office of the United States Attorney for the 

Central Distr ic t  of California. Pursuant to  Comission authorization, 

the Comission' s nonpubl i c  investigative f i l e s ,  includhg copies of invest i- 

gative material received from the Special Counsel, have been referred t o  

the Office of the United States Attorney for possible criminal prosecution. 

In making such references, the discretion whether t o  ins t i tu te  prosecution is 

vested by statute with the Attorney General, not in the Comission. See, 

e.g., Section 21(d) of the Securities Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. 78u(d). 

s taff  has been, and i s ,  as is customary in cases of t h i s  nature, assisting 

that Office in evaluating the material and preparing its case for grand jury 

consideration. 

/// 

/// 



AXC;U:.IE[.JT 

. I. PLAINTIFFS NOT,  TIIEOJSH TIUS SEPARATE ACTION, PRFAEPJT, F0,WSTALL 

OR IMPEDE TiiE CaVSIDERATIOIJ BY A GRAND J U R Y  OF CERTAIIJ EVIDENCE 

AID THE POSSIBILITY OF A CRIPI ING INDICT:.IELT AND SUBSEQUKJ'I' 

PR9SECUTION ARISIF:G OUT OF THEIR ACTNITIES AS CORPOP,4TE EXECUTIVES 

OF MATTEL, I N C  . PLAINTIFFS r*?UST AVJAIT INDICTI~I~?T AtJD PRcSECUTIO;.J, 

. AT WEIICH TIPIE TI1EY CAN SEEK TO SUPPRESS AVY EVIDENCE IIlHICB 

i,IAY HAVE BEEN UiGA\ilFULLY OBTAINED. SUCH FULLY ADEQUATE REIEDY 

A s  we have noted;more than two years have elapsed s ince  t h i s  Court 

entered the  Second Arnanded Judgment i n  Secur i t i e s  m d  Exchange Comission v. 

Mattel, Inc.,  and sone fourteen mcnths have passed s ince  the  f i l i n g  of  the  

Reports of which p l a i n t i f f s  complain. In  l i g h t  of  t h i s  long in ter lude ,  during 

vinich p l a i n t i f f s  have remained s i l e n t ,  it is d i f f i c u l t  t o  perceive any irreparak 

in jury  or any in jury  i n  f a c t  beyond t h a t  which, i f  any occurred a t  a l l ,  would 

have attached shor t ly  a f t e r  the  f i l i n y  of the  Reports with t h i s  Court and the 

dissemination of the Reports which a re  under a t tack i n  t h i s  act ion.  Only now 

do the  p l a i n t i f f s  come t o  t h i s  Court and a l lege  unfair  and unlawful treatment 

a r i s ing  out  of  a c t i v i t i e s  in  t h a t  case, which they contend requires t h i s  Court 

. t o  expunge the R e p r t s  of the S p c i a l  Counsel and S p c i a l  Auditor from the  recor 

and t o  enjoin the  use of any information obtained from the  Reports and " the  

invest igat ions upon which they were based" (Complaint 7 2 ) .  Of course, p l a i n t  if 

seek the aid of  t h i s  Court t o  circumvent possible criminal prosecution. 

For t h i s  reason, p l a i n t i f f s '  complaint f a i l s  t o  s t a t e  a claim upon which r e l i e f  

can be granted. 

A. The Grand JUI y Flay Propzrly Considc~ Any Evidence, \ha tevcr  Its Source. 

The thl-ust of p l a i n t i f f s '  act ion is t o  f lus t ] -a te  any fu ture  criminal 

- 11 - 



proscci~t ion in which it might be, allegcd tha t  they violated the federal 

securi t ies  laws. To t h i s  end, thcy seek t o  suppress evidence in two judicial 

foruq--a grand jury investigation and a possible subsequent criminal t r i a l ,  

should an indictment be returned. This Court cannot aid them in the i r  goal. 

The Supreme Court has noted that  " . . .neither the Fif th  Amendment 

nor any other constitutional provision prescribes the kind of evidence 

u p n  which grand jur ies  mus t  act ." Costello v. United States ,  350 U.S. 

353, 362 (1956). Rather, the function of the grand jury is t o  insure 

" f a i r  and effective law enforcement" and t o  t h i s  end i t s  responsibi l i t ies  

include "both the determination whether there is probable cause t o  bdieve  

a crime has been comitted and the protection of c i t izens  against unfounded 

criminal prosecutions." United States v. Calandra, 414 U. S. 338, 343 (1974). 

To effectuate t h i s  dual edged maidate, the investigatory powers of the grand 

jury t radi t ional ly  have been acccrded vide lati tude.  Branzburg v. h'ayes, 

408 U. S. 665, 700 (1972) ; Costello v. Un i td  ~ t i t e s ,  supra, 350 U.S. a t  364. 

P la in t i f f s  cannot prevent the presentation of the Reports of the Special 

Counsel and Special Auditor t o  the grand jury for t o  do so would interfere  

with its legally recognized investigatory function. ..For example, it has been 

held that a taxpayer, who sought, before indictment, t o  enjoin the presentation 

t o  a grand jury of evidence allegedly i l l ega l ly  obtained by the Internal Revenue 

Service in violation of that  taxpayer's constitutional r ight  against self- 

incrimination, was not ent i t led t o  injunctive re l ie f  where he had an adequate 

remedy a t  law-e.g., by seeking t o  suppress that  evidence by appropriate motions 

and objections when, and i f ,  he was brought t o  t r i a l .  Chakejian v. Trout, 

/// 

/// 

/// 
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295 F. Supp 97, 102 (E.D. Pa., 1969). - 4/ Th..is holding is t h e  l o g i c a l  extension 

of t h e  various holdings of  t h e  Supreme Court t h a t  a grand jury (1) may ask 

quest'ions based on evidence seized in v i o l a t  ion o f  t h e  Fourth Amendment, 

United S t a t e s  v. Calandra, supra, 414 U.S. a t  319-52; ( 2 )  may consider 

evidence obtained i n  v io l a t ion  of t h e  F i f t h  Amendment, United S t a t e s  v. Blue, 

384 U.S. 251, 255 (1966); and ( 3 )  may r e l y  u p n  hearsay o r  otherwise i n c o a p t e n t  

evidence Cos te l lo  v. United S t a t e s ,  supra,  350 U.S. a t  368. Moreover, t h e  

Supreme Court has  held t h a t  a cour t  w i l l  no t  conduct a prel iminary hearing 

to  determine t h e  source o f  t h e  evidence on which t h e  g r m d  ju ry  in ter rogat ion  

is based. Lawn v. United S ta t e s ,  355 U.S. 339, 350 (1958). 5/ And, i n  denying 

t h e  equi tab le  remedy t o  t h e  p l a i n t i f f  i n  Chakejian, t h e  d i s t r i c t  cour t  (295 

F. Supp. a t  103) noted, and gave credence t o  t h e  concerns of  t h e  Supreme Court 

expressed i n  United S t a t e s  v. Blue, t h a t  premature in tervent ion  i n  c r iminal  

p r o s e c u t i ~ n  would " increase  t o  an in to l e rab le  degree in ter ference  with the  

4/ - The Suprernc Court, i n  a case  subsequent t o  dhakej ian ,  had occasion t o  d i s  

cuss  t h e  appropriateness o f  a pre-indictment motion t o  suppress  evidence 

from grand jury scru t iny .  Noting t h a t  t h e  respondent i n  t h e  ac t ion  before 

the  Court had not  been indicted by t h e  grand -jury and was not  a cr iminal  

defendant, t h e  Court dpined t h a t  " [u] ncler t r a d i t i o n a l  p r inc ip l e s ,  he has 

no standing t o  invoke t h e  exclusionary ru le ."  United S t a t e s  v. Calmdra ,  

supra, 414 U.S. a t  352 note 5 . .  

5/ - These cases  have been followed i n  t h e  Ninth C i r c u i t .  See United S t a t e s  

v. Raffer ty,  534 F. 2d 854 (C.A. 9, 1976); Hunter v. United S t a t e s ,  405 

F.2d 1187, 1188 (C.A. 9, 1969). 

/// 

/// 
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I 

public interest  i n  having the gu i l ty  brought t o  book." 384 U.S. a t  255. - 6/ 

1 This court can do no less .  

The f u l l  text  of the Supreme doul-t's -statement in - Blue is: 

~ "men i f  we assume that  the Goverm,ent did acquire 

incriminating evidence in violation of the  Fif th  

Amendment, Blue would a t  most be en t i t l ed  t o  suppress 

the evidence and its f r u i t s  i f  they were sought t o  bz 

used against him a t  t r i a l .  * * * Our numerous 

precedents ordering the exclusion of such i l l ega l ly  

obtained evidence assuae implicity t ha t  the  renedy 

does not extend t o  barring the prosecution altogether. 

So dras t ic  a s tep might advance narginally some 

of the ends served by exclusionary rules,  but it 

would also increase t o  a.11 intolerable degree inter-  

ference with the ~ u b l i c  interest  in havina the au i l t v  

brought t o  bcok." (Emphasis added.) 

Consequently, even i f  some of the evidence amassed against the  p l a in t i f f s  

in the instant action a s  a result  of the investigations undertaken by the  

Special Counsel and S p c i a l  Auditor had been i l l ega l ly  obtained, p l a in t i f f s  

are,  a s  the Supreme Court held in Blue, "a t  most, en t i t l ed  t o  supp-ess 

the evidence and its f r u i t s  i f  they a re  sought t o  be used against [them] 

a t  t r i a l . "  Id. - 
In conformity with t h i s  principle, the Court of Ap-peals for  the Second 

Circuit has held that  the denial of a c o r p r a t i o n ' s  motion t o  l imit  the  

conduct of a grand jury investigation of ~ s s i b l e  perjury of the 

c o ~  p ) ~ . a t i o n ' s  o f f i c i a l s  i r l  ,: prior grand jui'y's invest igat ion of the 

(Emtnote continued) 
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B. This Act ion Is Essentially A $lotion To Suppress Evidence 

In A Possible Future Criminal Case. It Is Premature And Should 

Be Dismissed. 

As  our pl-evious discussion shows, the federal courts have a strong policy 

of avoiding interference in the prosecution of criminal' matters unt i l  that 

stage of the l i t iga t ion  when the rights of the accused become fixed. Even 

in situations in which i t  has been alleged that basic c i v i l  r ights  were unlawful 

conproinised or subverted as  a result  of an abuse of process, absent a showing 

of bad fa i th  and harassment, the courts have declined to  intervene. Kugler v. 

Helfant, 421 U.S 117 (1975); Younger v. Marris, 401 U.S. 37 (1971). This policy 

of restraint  is founded on "the basic doctrine of equity jurisprudence that 

couryts of equity should not act ,  and particularly should not act  t o  restrain 

a criminal prosectution, when the moving party has an adequate remedy a t  law 

and w i l l  not suffer irreparable injury i f  dcniod ecpitzble rel ief ."  YDmger v. 

Harris, supra, 401 U.S. a t  43-44. P la in t i f f s  faii '  t o  address t h i s  p i n t  i n  

their  memorandum of points and authorties in suppor't of their  claim £01- r e l i e f ,  

which was f i led in t h i s  Court on Januar.y 7, 1977. 

6/ (footnote continued) - 
corporation's alleged violation of .an t i t rus t  laws would not prevent the 

corporation fron asserting i n  the criminal t r i a l  arising out of tho prior 

investigation, i f  occasion should ar ise ,  that the evidence proffered 

against the corporation had been improperly obtained. In Re Grand Jury 

Investigation of Violations, of 18 U.S.C. 51621 (perjury) 318 F.2d 533 

(C.A. 2, 1963). 



P l a i n t i f f s '  attempt t o  c r e a t c  a j u s t i c i a b l e  controversy i n  t h i s  casc  and 

t h e i r  attempt t o  show extreme circumstances which is based s o l e l y  on 

t h e i r  Qere conjecture and s p c u l a t  ion a s  t o  the  u l t i n a t e  d i s p s i t i o n  of a 

p s s i h l e  cr iminal  case  aga ins t  them. In - H i l l  v.  United S t a t e s ,  346 F. 2d 

175 (C.A. 9, 1965),  a case  d i r e c t l y  analogous t o  t h e  ons a t  ba r ,  a taxpayer 

f i l e d  a motion t o  have returned and sup71-essed records which were a l legedly  

i n  t h e  hands of  t h e  In t e rna l  Revenue Serv ice  pursuant t o  a consensual agreement 

whereby t h e  IRS was permitted t o  make copies  of such records.  The d i s t r i c t  

cour t  for  t h e  Southern D i s t r i c t  of  Ca l i fo rn ia  denied t h e  taxpayer any r e l i e f  

and he appealed. The Court of A p p a l s  held: 

"Since t h i s  attempt t o  supTress evidence has  d e v e l o p d  before 

any ac t ion  has even h e n  cornenced, and, f o r  t h a t  mat te r ,  has 

developed where an ac t ion  may never even be corn~enced, we f i n d  

t h i s  motion is nothing more than a premature request .  I f  cr iminal  

prosecuticn does subsequently t ake  p lace ,  ap*llant can r a i s e  a 

motion t o  suppress any evidence which t h e  governvent may have 

secured i n  v io l a t ion  of h i s  c o n s t i t u t i o n a l  r ights . "  - Id  a t  178. 

Hence, t h e  p l a i n t  i f  f s  a r e  improperly befo,re t h i s  , ,court ,  and t h e  i ssues  

they r a i s e ,  if va l id  a t  a l l ,  a r e  premature. A s  t h e  Court of Appeals f o r  t h i s  

Circuit has  s t a t ed :  

"Since it is i m p s s i b l e  t o  p red ic t  what f u t u r e  use may be 

made of  t h i s  evidence, an injunct ion aga ins t  a l l  use a t  t h i s  

t ime is premature and impropr  ." Midwest Growers Cooperative 

Corp. v. Kirkemo, 533 F.2d 455, 466 (1976). 

/// 

I / /  

/// 
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The plaint i ffs '  ful ly adequate ~ - ~ ~ n d y  a t  law, as  w e  have shown, res ts  

with the criminal court judge, bofore whom, during or prior t o  t r i a l ,  

they may seek t o  suppress any and a l l  evidence unlawfully obtained t o  

protect their  constitutional rights and vind icate their p~:ofessional 

reputations. These rights are no less  than those afforded- a l l  cit izens who 

are the subjects of criminal prosecutions. 

The p la in t i f f s  i n  t h i s  act ion m u s t  follow the same procedure. 

C. Because There Is No Criminal Case Pending, Plai.ntiffsl Complaint 

Essentially Seeks An Advisory Opinion From This Court, Wnich T n i s  

Court Cannot Give. 

The essence of plaint i ffs '  prayer for rel ief  is that  the ancillary remedy 

fashioned by the court in an independent c iv i l  action be found unlawful i n  

advance of the hapL=ning of any event which may have an im~act  on them. Yet, 

in the absence of a criminal enforcement proceeding, t h i s  request seeks only 

an advisory opinion which p la in t i f f s  would then require have binding effect 

on a court of criminal law i n  the future. I t  is well set t led that  the federal 

courts are prohibited fron rendering advisoryopinions by the case or controvers 

requirement of Article 111 of the constitution. Notwifhstanding the p la in t i f f s  

contention that they are seeking a declaratory judgment of an actual case 

or controversy pursuant t o  federal law, 28 U.S.C. S2201 (Complaint 111 2, 3 ) .  

"[Tlhis Court is without pwer t o  give advisory opinions. I t  has 

long been its considered przctice not t o  decide abstract,  h p -  

thetical or contingent questions, or to  decide any constitutional 

question in advance of the necessity for its decision, or to  

formulate a rule of constitutional law brozder than i s  required 

by the precise facts  t o  which it is t o  be ap?l ied, or t o  decide 

any constitutional que-stion except with reference t o  the particular 

facts t o  which i t  is to  be zpplied. * * *" (Emphasis supplied.) 



Alabama S t a t e  Federat ion of  1,abor v. blcfidory, 325 U. S. 450, 4Gl (1945) 

The i n f i r m i t y  i n  an a c t i o n  such a s  t h i s  is t h a t  i t  h a s  been brought 1 

t o o  soon: " r i penes s  is ~ c u l i a r l y  a ques t ion  o f  timing." Regional R a i l  
I 

Reorganization A c t  Cases, 419 U. S. 102, 140 (1974).  E s s e n t i a l l y  an ! 

i s s u e  is not  r i p  i f  its j u d i c i a l  r e s o l u t i o n  would evoke an advisory  opinion. 

Where, a s  he re ,  p l a i n t i f f s  have not  y e t  been c r imina l ly  charged, and, 

i n  any event ,  they  w i l l  have ample oppor tun i ty  t o  r a i s e  t h e i r  c o n s t i t u t i o n a l  

ob j ec t i ons  t o  t h e  manner i n  which evidence sought t o  be introduced a t  t r i a l  I 
I 

was obtained,  a s  well a s  t o  t h e  a d n i s s a b i l i t y  o f  t h e  evidence i t s e l f ,  t h i s  I 
I 

I 

a c t i o n  must await  f u r thg r  c r y s t a l l i z a t i o n  b e f o ~ - e  j u d i c i a l  determinat ion.  ! 
United S t a t e s  v. Blue, suura,  384 U.S. a t  255; Hunter v. United S t a t e s  - -- 
405 F.2d 1187, 1188 (C.A. 9, 1969). Those ob j ec t ions  w i l l  no t  be lcst i n  

t h e  in te r im,  bu t  w i l l  be preserved t o  be r a i s ed  a t  an app rcp r i a t e  t ime 

and will t h u s  become, i f  a t  a l l  v a l i d ,  a l l  t h e  rnore apparent .  - 7/ 

7/ I n  support  o f  t h e i r  no t ion  f o r  a 'preliminal-y i n junc t ion ,  p l a i n t i f f s  - 

argue t h a t  " i f  an in junc t ion  is not  g ran ted ,  p l a i n t i f f s  w i l l  l o s e  t h e i r  

on ly  meaningful opportuni ty  t o  cha l lenge  t h e  l e g a l i t y  o f  t h e  i n v e s t i g a t i v e  

procedure here  employed, and t h e  d e t e r r e n t  purpose o f  t h e  exclusionary I 
I 

r u l e  will have been wholly f r u s t r a t e d .  By t h e  time o f  an i n d i c t ~ e n t  and i 
I 

subsequent t r i a l ,  i f  a t r i a l  is u l t ima te ly  he ld ,  t h e  information obtained 

by t h e  Spec ia l  Counsel and Spec ia l  A~rdi tor  w i l l  have become i n e x t r i c a b l y  

inter twined with t h e  evidence developed by t h e  Governiient." p l a i n t i f f s  

Ilenoranduq of Poin ts  and Author it ies i n  Support o f  blot ion f o r  Prel iminary 

I n j  unct ion, p. 59. (Emphasis added) . 
Pla i n t  i f f s  t h u s  concede t h a t  I e s o l u t  ion o f  ti1 is cont roversy  is no t  imrneil i a  

( foo tno te  cont inued)  
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D. TheAdd i t i ona l  B r o a ~ 1 1 ~ ~ ! . i e f O ; h i c h T n e P l a i n t i f f s S e e k  I s N o t  

Within The Power Of This ,  01- Any Court,  To Render. 

' P l a i n t i f f s  a l s o  seek a ubiqui tous form of  r e l i e f  which is no t  

wi th in  t h e  pwer of  any cour t  t o  de l ive r  -- t h a t  i's, they  reques t  t h e  cou r t  

t o  som~how t u r n  back t h e  clock t o  t h e  moxent before  the f i l i n g  o f  t h e  R e p r t s  

of  t h e  Spec ia l  Counsel and Special  Auditor i n  S e c u r i t i e s  and Exchange 

Comiss ion  v. Mattel ,  Inc. ,  on Noverber 3 ,  1975, and thereby  e r a d i c a t e  i n  a l l  

r e s p x t s  t h e  purported har~ns v i . s i t ed  upon them a s  t h e  r e s u l t  o f  t h e  

inves t iga t ion  which they  now a l l e g e  was unlawful. Such a remedy is, o f  

course,  i m p s s i b l e .  Th i s  Court cannot "expunge" t h e  memories o r  c o l l e c t i v e  

knowledge which c u r r e n t l y  e x i s t s  with regard t o  t h e  information which was 

contained i n  r e p o r t s  t h a t  have been p u b l i c l y  disseminated. Nor can t h e  

Court r e s t o r e  t h e  profess iona l  r epu ta t i ons  o f  t h e s e  p l a i n t i f f s ,  a s  t hey  

a p p a r  t o  ask ,  by mere e d i c t .  Such v ind ica t ion ,  i f  t h e r e  is any t o  be had, 

could caxe on ly  a s  a r e s u l t  of a publ ic  a i r i n g  o f ' t h e  charges  and defenses  

t h e r e t o ,  a conf ronta t ion  which t h e  p l a i n t i f f s ,  by ' i n s t i t u t i n g  t h i s  l awsui t ,  

a r e  consciously at tempting t o  avoid. 

7/ (Footnote  c o n t i n u d )  - 
imperative s i n c e  t h e r e  may never be a c r imina l  t r i a l .  Iloreover , even 

i f  t h e  p l a i n t i f f s  were t o  be c r imina l ly  t r i e d ,  t h e  prosecut ion would 

have t h e  burden o f  e s t ab l i sh ing  a f f i r m a t i v e l y  t h a t  t h e  evidence proposed 

t o  be used was not  t a i n t e d  by demonstrating t h a t  it was der ived  froin a 

l eg i t ima te  source wholly i ndepnden t  of any inadmissible  evidence. - Cf.,  

Rast igar  v. United S t a t e s ,  406 U.S. 441, 4G0 (1972).  

/// 

/// 

/// 



EDR THEY COYE BEFOPJZ I T  VJITII UNCLEVJ EIANDS, ARE ES'mPPED 

AnTD ARE GUILTY OF LACHES. PIOREOVER, THEY SEEK TO ATTACK 

COUYI'ERALLY A FINAL JUCGFIEiJT ENTERED I N  ~ ' O T ; I E R  ACTION 

kTilICI1 THEY i4AY NOT D3. 

For an understanding of t h e  p l a i n t i f f s  claims' it is useful t o  place 

i n  propzr perspective the  nature of t h e  proceeding in  vihich the  Sxond A";lended 

Judgment and Or:der, now under a t tack,  was' entcl-ed with t h e  consent of Plattel. 

A s  we have noted, t h e  Comission sued Blattel following an invest igat ion conductec 

by i ts  s t a f f ,  i n  which it al leged,  in ter  a l i a ,  t h a t  iblattel had issued f a l s e  -- 
and misleading r e p r t ' s  and press releases.  1Iattel consented t o  the  e n t r y  of 

a permanent injunction fron fu ture  v io la t ions  of t h e  anti-fraud and r e p r t i n g  

provisions of the  Secur i t i e s  Exchange Act, without adni t t ing  or  denying the  

a l legat ions  in  the  Comission' s Coinplaint (Secur i t i e s  and Exchanqe Cox~~iss ion  
.. . 

v. r.:;?ttel, Inc., D.D.C., Civil  Action No. 74-1185). 

A t  a l l  times relevant  t o  t h i s  invest igat ion,  t h e  f i l i n g  of t h e  c i v i l  s u i t  

against  bIattel, the  request fo r  fur ther  r e l i e f ,  and t h e  amended judgnents by 

consent, defendants E l l i o t  and Ruth Handler were merrikrs of t h e  Flattel board of 

d i rec tors .  A s  such, they voted in  favor of board resolutions,  pursuant t o  which 

I4attel consented t o  the  ent ry  of the  judgments and orders  which they now seek t o  

' attack.  P l a i n t i f f  Rosenb~rg, a t  t h i s  same t i n e ,  although no longer a member of 

Ikiattel's board of d i r e c t o r s ,  was aware of the  c i v i l  act ion brought by the 

Conmission and, i f  not aware of the  terms of the  Amended Judgment and Order 

when entered, became aware of then shor t ly  a f t e r  t h e i r  entry.  

A t  no time prior  t o  the ins t i tu t ion  of t h i s  act ion d id  any of the  p l a i n t i f f  

m v e  t o  intervene i n  t h e  Comission ac t ion in order t o  protec t  the  r i g h t s  which 

they noi,~ contend have been transgressed, nor d id  they f i l e  any notion t o  prevent 

01' modify the  Second Apnen3ccl Judgment o r  thc  ultimate pub1 i ca t  ion of  the  I - e p r t s  
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of t h e , S ~ c i a l  Counsel and the S ~ c i a l  Auditol-. Now, m!-e than two years a f te r  

the entry of the Second Amended Judgment ancl more than one year af ter  the 

publicaFion. of those reports, p la in t i f f s  as]: t h i s  Court t o  invoke i t s  equity 

powers . 
A. P la in t i f f s  Idlay Not Attack Collaterally a Final' Order Entered 

In Anoihnr Action. 

Plaint i f fs  have devoted a considerable port ion. of their  moving p a p r s  

t o  the question of the authority and propriety of the duly appoint& S p c i a l  

Counsel and Special Auditor in Securities and Exchange Cormission v. Mat t e l ,  

Inc., t o  conduct an investigation of the colaprate  a f f a i r s  of Mattel. That 

such a collateral  attack cannot be made is well-settled. A consent decree 

has "the same force ancl effect as  any other judgmentr and is a f ina l  adjudica- 

tion of the merits." Securities and Eschanqe Comission v. TherrrEodynziics, 

Inc., 319 F. Supp. 1380, 1382 (D.C. Colo., 1970), affirmed, 464 F.2d 457 - 
(C.A. 10, 1372), cer t iorar i  denied, sub nom. ~ t r a v h  v. Securit ies and Exchange 

 omission, 410 U.S. 927 (1973). Approval of the terms of a consent order is 

a "judicial  act",  Pope v. United States, 323 U.S. 1,12 (1944), which "involves 

the determination by the chancellor that it is equitable and in the public 

interest ." United States v. Radio Corpration of Pnerica, 46 F. Supp 654, 

655 (D.De1, 1974). 

Plaint i f fs '  lawsuit i s  simply an attempt to  attack col lateral ly  the terms 

of the consent decree and, a s  such, cannot be considered by t h i s  Court. Black 

and White Children of the Pontiac School System v. School Distr ic t  of Pontiac, 

474 F.2d 1030 (C.A. 6, 1972); I4cAleer v. American Telephone and Telegraph coin pan^ 

416 F.Supp 435, 438 (D.D.C., 1976); Securit ies and Exchange Comission v. 

Thermod~nmics, Inc., supra, 319 F. Supp. a t  1382. 

I,lcAlcer v. Amel- iccm Tdephone and Telegraph Company, supra, is part  iculal-ly 

relevant t o  the instant action. I n  that case an action was brought by an 



employee and a union a l l e g i i q  t!l,lt t h e  c;;i:l?oyec had been denied pron:,>tion in  

favor of a l e s s  qual i f ied  ancl l e s s  senior err.?loyee so le ly  beczuse of her sex. 

On notiions for  sunmary judgment, the  d i s t r i c t  court  (Gesell ,  J.) held t h a t  

t h e  consent judgrnent entered in a s u i t  by the Equal Employment Q p r t u n i t y  

Co~mission and pursuant t o  which Arnericw Telephcne and Telegraph Company 

( t h e  e q l o y e r )  agreed t o  es tab l i sh  an aff irmative act ion program t o  inprove 

the employment s i tua t ion  for  wcmn and minori t ies ,  could not be c o l l a t e r a l l y  

attacked with respect t o  the  l e g a l i t y  of the  aff irmative ac t ion plan contained 

in  the  decree. Similarly,  p l a i n t i f f s  here a r e  precluded from attacking,  in  a 

d i f fe ren t  act ion,  the  l e g a l i t y  of the  terms of t h e  consent order agreed t o  by 

lqattel in  - SEC v. Flattel, supra. 8/ A s  the  court in McAleer noted (416 F. - 
Supp. a t  438): ''A contrary r u l e  would be an a s p x s i o n  on the  i n t e g r i t y  of 

the judic ia l  precess arid productive of  l i t t l e  but t h e  mischief of p s s i b l y  

inconsistent s t a d a r d s  and interpretations." 

Finally,  it should be noted t h a t ,  pursuant <6 the  express terms of t h e  

Second A~ended Judcjnent, the d i s t x i c t  court in Matte1 "shal l  r e t a i n  juris-  

d ic t ion  of t h i s  act ion t o  implensnt and ca r ry  out  the  t e r n s  of i ts decree and 

of a l l  addit ional  decrees or  orders appropriate in t h e  public in te res t  a s  

for  the  protection of  investors . . . . "Second Amended J u d p e n t  and Order of  

Permanent Injunction and Ancillary Relief ,  XV. (em2hasis sup2lied).  I n  such 

s i tua t ions  where the  d i s t r i c t  court  r e t a i n s  ju r i sd ic t ion ,  t h e  reviewing cour t s  

have found t h a t  the  p r o p r  avenue for  r e l i e f ,  i f  the re  were unanticipated 

8 / To the  extent  t h a t  p l a i n t i f f s  a r e  seeking t o  vindicate c l a i n s  which - 
may r ight ful ly  belong t o    matt el (e.g., attorney-cl ient  pr ivilegc-) , i t  

is well-settled t h a t  a l i t i g a n t  "has standing t o  seek redress for- 

in ju r i es  done t o  him, but may not seek vedress for  in ju r i es  done t o  

others." Noose W3qe - No. 107 v. ~ r v i s ,  407 U.S. 163, 166 (1372). 
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problems whicli had d e v e l o p d  in  carrying ou-L t h e  order , '  is an app l i ca t ion  t o  

intervene and a motion f o r  addi t ional  r e l i e f  in t h e  p r inc ipa l  case.  Black 

and White Children of  t h e  Pontiac School System v. School ~ i s t r i c t  of Pontiac,  

supra, 474 F.2d a t  1030; McAlcer v. American Telephone and Telegraph Compmy, 

sunra 416 F. Supp. a t  438. 
-1 

Simgly pu t ,  p l a i n t i f f s  a r e  i n  t h e  wrong cour t .  

B. P l a i n t i f f s  have been d i l a t o r y  and a cour t  of equ i ty  should not  

countenance t h i s  lack of  d i l  igence. 

A s  we have previously noted, t h e r e  has  b2en a long m d  unexplained lapse 

of time between the  en t ry  of  t h e  Second Amended Judgnent and t h e  re ,wrts  being 

at tacked,  on t h e  one hand, and t h e  f i l i n g  of  t h e  i n s t a n t  ac t ion ,  on t h e  o ther .  

A t  a l l  t imes, p l a i n t i f f s  have been on n o t i c e  of t h e  various consecyences t h a t  

might b2 fa l l  thein a s  a r e s u l t  of t h e  inves t iga t ion  conducted on I . la t tc l l s  bzhalf 

by t h e  S p c i a l  Counsel. Yet, for reasons unl:n~o,-n t o  t h 2  Ccm,ission c:. s t a t c d  

t o  t h e  Court, p l a i n t i f f s  d id  not  clek t o  e s t a b l i s L ' o r  t o  v ind ica t e  r i g h t s  

a l legedly  denied then. Presunably, they e lec ted  t o  s t r add le  - t o  sit on 

t h e  fence and wait and see  what would h a p p n .  

The p l a i n t i f f s  a r e  before t h i s  cour t  i n  order  t h a t  they may invoke its 
I 
. . 

equi tab le  p w e r s  of  in junct ive  and a n c i l l a r y  r e l i e f .  However, " the  s t ronges t  

r i g h t  of equi ty  may be abcandoned by conduct and no r e l i e f  can be granted 

. i n  t h e  face  of unreasonable delay." Greely and Loveland I r r i g a t i o n  Conipany v. 

I McClouqhan, 342 P.2d 1045, 1050 (Colo., 1959).  - Laches is a form of equ i t ab le  

1 estopp3l.  It  is a defense in s i t u a t i o n s  vinere t h e r e  "is a neglect  o r  f a i l u r e  

on the  pa r t  of a p a r t y  i n  t h e  a s se r t ion  of a r i g h t ,  continuing f o r  an unreason- 

[ ab le  and unexplained length of time, under c i r c m s t a n c e s  p r m i t t  ing d i l  igence, 

r e su l t ing  in a disadvantage t o  t h e  other  pal-ty." Rank v. United S t a t e s  142 

1 F. S u p .  1, 128 (S.D. Cal. 1956).  



In the present act ion, ?Saint i f f s '  coi?duct spal<s for i tsclf  . They -delaye,, 

bringing their claims t o  the attention of any COUL-t for more than one year I 

! 

after the f i l ing of the r e p r t s ,  which i s  alleged t o  have caused them harm. 

They never sought, as we have noted, to  intervene in the Ccmission su i t ,  i 

i 

of which they wcre aware. A t  no time did plaint i ffs 'seek t o  assert  their  

Fifth A~enchent r ights  despite the fact that they were infol-med of their 
I 

rights by the S p ~ c i a l  Counsel and were acconpanied by and represented by 

counsel during the course of their investigatory interviews. D?spite the j 

fact that they received a copj of the re_mrts of the Special Counsel and i I 

1 
Special Auditor shortly before its introduction into the Court's records as  i 

I 
a public docment, they made no effort  t o  move t o  seal the r e p r t  ir, order I 

i 
that  its impact might be minimized or t o  preserve their  rights; nor, af ter  

more than one year from the date of its i n i t i a l  dissemination, have they 

undertaken any action to  correct any of t h e  allegedly incorrect or izpropr  

items i n  the r e p r t .  I t  is evident that p l a in t i l f s  have instituted t h i s  

lawsuit solely t o  deter or defeat the prosecution of a criminal action of 

which they may become the subjects. .Accordingly, granting their  prayer for 

re1 ief would be inequi ta5le. .. - 

Pe do not contend that even the most flagrant inequitable conduct may 

work to deprive a person of basic constitutional rights. B u t  p la in t i f f s  

are not being deprived of such rights. .  A s  we have shown in Point I ,  supra, 

their rights \?ill be protected by the criminal caul-t judge i f ,  ever, they 

should be indicted. And, as we show infra, there have been no violations 

of law or due process. 

/// 

/// 

/// 

/// 



111. THE APIQIlJTi*Ii34T OF SI'ECIAL CC'JI";SEL, PUF6U.W TO THE SECOND 

AMENDED JUDG?.IENiI: I N  .- SECURITIES k1\TD EXCH.Q<GE CO:.VlISSIOS V. ELATTEL, 

INC. , WAS EhTIlELY PR3PER NJD I N  KEEPING WITH THE MODERN EQJITY 

PRACTICE OF ACCOKDILiG CmiPLETE RELIEF IN A FASHION W F U L L Y  

TAILORED 'IU PROTECT PUBLIC IIWESrNRS FW>l A ~ E C U ~ C E  OF THE 

VIOLA'I'IVE COhILJCT IiND 'Kl PFOVIDE REEDIAL RELIEF FRO:I SUCH COt\Ti)UCT. 

In recent years the Cornission has bsen successful in obtaining orders 

of arlcillary re1 ief to accoinpany the traditional statutory injunctions against 

future violations of the federal securit ies laws. Such ancillary re l ie f  has 

included the appintment of receivers or s p c i a l  counsel and disgorgmen t of 

i l l i c i t  gains. The Comission's ab i l i ty  to obtain such ancillary re l ie f  in 

actions to enjoin violations of federal securit ies laws is not expressly 

conferred by s tatute  but rather is rooted in the inherent equity pavers of 

the federal courts , an<, as h? +-.- diluw b-lotr, has been rewateiily upheld. Thus, 
.. . 

tile ar~thority to obtain such r d i e f ,  and the p3r.,er to grant it, are implicit 

in the provisions which authorize the Cannission to ins t i tu te  action in the 

federal courts to restrain violations of the various ac ts  vhich it administers. 

For example, Section 21(d) of the Securities 'Exchange Act authorizes the 

Comission to seek injunction rel ief  for violations of that  Act, and k c t i o n  

27 of that Act, 15 U.S.C. 78aa, confers 'jurisdiction on the federal d i s t r i c t  

courts in s u i t s  "in equity or actions a t  law brought to enforce any l i a b i l i t y  

or duty created under th i s  chapter ..'I 

I t  has been held repatedly  that such provisions authorize the Comission 

to seek, and the federal courts to exercise, the f u l l  r a q e  of equitable rel ief  

necessary to effectuate the remedial purposes of the federal securi t ies  larbs. 

Sec, g., Securities and Exchange Co,mission v. United Financial Group, 474 - - 

F.2d 354 (C.A. 9, 1973); ----- Securities and Exchange - Comission v. 1.lanor Nursing 

Centers, Inc., 458 F.2d 10132, 1103-1104 (C.A. 2 ,  1972); Securities and Excharqc ------- ---- -- 
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Comissicn v. -- Texas Gulf Sulphur Co., 446 P.2d 1301, 130; (C.A. 2 ) ,  c e r t i o r a r i  

denied, 404 U.S. 1005 (1971); --- La1:enau v. Coggeshall - 2nd - Hicks, 350 F.2d 61,63 

(C.A. 2, 1965); Los Angeles --- Trust  E e d  and lbr tgage  --- Exchange v. Secur i t i e s  and 

Eschange Commission, 285 F.2d 162, 181-182 (C.A. 9,  1960), c e r t i o r a r i  denied, 

366 U.S. 919 (1961). 

m c e  the equity ju r i sd ic t ion  of the federal  cour ts  has been p r o p r l y  

invoked by a showing of a s e c u r i t i e s  law v io la t ion ,  the  cour t s  p s s e s s  the 

broad equitable pow-rs " to formulate new and e f fec t ive  r e m d i e s  where neces- 

sary  t o  e f fec tua te  the p u r p s e s  of  the ac ts ."  Farrand, -- Ancil lary Rexedies 

i n  SEC Civil  Enforcement Su i t s ,  89 Harv. L. F&v. 1779, 1784 (1976). In 

t h i s  regard, the Supreme Court has s t a t e d ,  with r e s p c t  t o  the federa l  secu- 

r i t i e s  laws, t h a t  " [ i ]  t is for  the federal  cour t s  t o  ad jus t  t h e i r  remedies so  

a s  t o  gr'ant the necessary r e l i e f  when fede ra l ly  secured r i g h t s  a r e  i ~ v o l v e d . "  

J. I. Case Co. v.  --- m r a k ,  377 U.S. 426, 433 (1964). Tnat Court has a l s o  

observed t h a t  it "cannot f a i r l y  infer  fron the s e c u r i t i e s  Exchange Act of 1934 

a purpose t o  circunscr ibe the cour t s  p ~ r  t o  g ran t  a p p o p r  i a t e  r emdies . "  

M i l l s  v.  E lec t r i c  Auto-Lite Co., 396 U.S. 375, 391 (1970). Pbreover, i n  

Porter v. Warner Eolding Co., 328 U.S. 395, 398 (1945) , - the  Court n o t 4  t h a t  

in  those instances i n  wlnich a pub1 ic i n t e r e s t  is involved, the  equi table  

p i e r s  of the d i s t r i c t  cour t s  assun? a broader and more f l e x i b l e  character  than 

when only a pr iva te  controversy is a t  s take.  D i s t r i c t  cour t s  a r e  thus p s s e s s c d  

of the p ~ ~ , ? r  " t o  do equi ty  and t o  mould each decree t o  the n e c e s s i t i e s  of th@ 

par t icular  case.'' Hecht Co. v. Bowles, 321 U.S. 321, 329 (1944). Indeed, it 

has been noted t h a t  the increasing s c o p  of equi table  re1 ief  is " [o] ne of  

the nlost s t r i k i n g  procedural developnents of t h i s  century" and t h a t  while 

" [ i] t is p r  haps too soon t o  reverse the t r ad i t iona l  mar. im t o  read t h a t  money 

dmciges will be awarded only when no s u i W l e  form of s p x i f i c  r e l i e f  can be 

devised . . . the old sense of equi table  rern~dies  a s  'extraordinay' has fcdccl." 
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Chayes,, The Role of t l ~  Juc',gz in Pub1 j.c Law Litigation,  89 f larv.  L. Rev. 

1281, 1292 (1976). 

It has becorne c lear  t ha t  "governmental regulating agencies a r e  not ,  by 

v i r tue  of thei r  s t a t u s ,  disabled fron seeking anc i l l a ry  r emd ie s  in the i r  

c i v i l  enforcenent ac t ions  ." F a r r a ~ d ,  Ancillary Remndies in  SEC Civi l  -- ----- 

Enforcexent Su i t s ,  suDra, 89 Harv. L. Rev. a t  1781. PAccordin31y, i n  connection 

with its actions to  enforce the federal s ecu r i t i e s  .lavrs, t!!e Connis-cion, when 

it believed it appropriate, has requ2sted anc i l l a ry  r e l i e f  in addit ion to  

t radi t ional  ~Lrninis t ra t ive  or  injunctive rerncdies . Tne Com-nission has sought 

additional r e l i e f  in cases where it be1 ieved it t o  b? in  the i n t e r e s t  of public 

investors to obtain re1 ief  beyond tha t  contained in  a t rad i t iona l  order.  An 

attempt is made to s p x i f i c a l l y  t a i l o r  the form of the request for anc i l l a ry  

r e l i e f  t o  the t p  of conduct t h a t  gave r i s e  to  the v io la t ive  a c t i v i t i e s  

alleged in  the cornplain t or order for zdninis t ra t ive  p r c c r ~ d i ~ g ~ .  :~ceordingly, 

the t y p s  of anc i l l a ry  r e l i e f  sought can be a s  vacied a s  the typs of 

v iola t ive  a c t i v i t i e s  giving r i s e  t o  the request.  

\he re  cour ts  hava found t h a t  ce r ta in  p r s o n s  have profi ted f r o s  trading 

i n  secur i t i e s  while in p s s e s s i o n  of information not otherwise publicly 

avai lable ,  cour ts  have p rov idd  for disgorgement of such prof its. Sze e . g . ,  

Secur i t ies  and Exchange Comission v. Texas Gulf Sulphur, -- 446 F.2d 1301 

(C.A. . 2 ) ,  c e r t i o r a r i  denied, 401 U.S. 1005 (1971) ; - Kaiser Resources, -- Ltd., 

(1J.D. C d . ) ,  Li t igation R2leas2 PtS.  5604 (Mov. 2, 1972); Harvey Stores,  Inc.,  

(S.D.N.Y.) , Litigation &lease No. 5318 (Feb. 1 4 ,  1972); Secur i t i e s  -- 2nd 

Exchange Cocmission - v. Allegheny Beverage Corp ra t i on ,  ----- (D.D.C. ) , Lit igat ion 

1 Rdease Na. 6670 (Jan. 8, 1975), 6 SEC B c k e t  68; ------ Secur i t i e s  and Exchange 

1 --- Comission v. J. Hugh Liedtke, e t  a l . ,  (S.D.N.Y.), Lit igation R,nleasc 1.b. 

6414 (July  1, 1971) , 4 SEC B c k e t  544'; - Secur i t i e s  and Exchange Co~niss ion  ------ 
v. OSKC Petrolem,  S.A. (D.D.C.), Li t igation Release f b .  6646 ( k c .  13,  1971?), 
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5 SEC mcke t  7G5; S e c u r i t i e s  and L:ichange C o ~ ~ ~ ~ i s s i o n  v. ljrew National 
L - - - -- - - -- - - - . - - - -- - - -- - - 

Corporation, e t  a l . ,  (D.D.C. ) ,  L i t iga t ion  Release Pb. 6995 ( Ju ly  1 8 ,  1975) -------- 

h%ere a broker-dealer is al leged t o  have revealed ins ide  information 

t o  favored custoxers,  "here have bznn undertakings t o  adopt, implement 

and insure compl iance with revised procedures t o  provide for  more e f  Eec t i v e  

protect ion agains t  dj.sclosure of con£ iden t i a l  information. See, - e .g . , 
C a m e l l  Advisers, Inc. ,  Investinent Advisers A c t  Release N3. 445 (bhrch 

1 2 ,  1975),  6 SEC Ibcket  451; I4erril Lynch, Pierce,  Fmner & Smith, Inc. ,  --- ----- -- -- 
Secur i t ies  Exchange Act Rdease  lb. 8459 (Nov. 25, 1968); ---- S e c u r i t i e s  

and Exchange Comission v. S t i r l i n g  HOTI?X C o r p r a t i o n ,  e t  a l .  (D.D.C. ) ,  - --- ------ - 

Lit iga t ion  &lease XI. 6960 ( J u l y  2, 1975),  7 .SEC m c k e t  370. 

Where questions have been raised with r e s p c t  t o  the adequacy and 

accuracy of information containe3 in  r e g i s t r a t i o n  s t a t e i x n t s  o r  p r  i d i c  

r e p r t s  f i l e d  with the Co,mission, provisions have been made for  r e sc i s s ion  

and disqual i f i c a  t ion  of management. See, -- e .g . , ~ e c u r  i t i e s  and Exchange --- 

Co~mission v. Pmer ican F-gronomics Corporation (N.D. Ohio) , Li t iga t ion  Rslease -...-A- - 
No. 5667 (Dzc. 11, 1972),  1 SEC Ijocket 1; -- Secur i t i e s  and Exchange - Co-mission - 

v. -- Minnesota Plining ----- and 14anufactur inq Cornparry -- (D .  I-linn . ) , Lit iga t ion  Release 

1Ga. 6711 (Jan .  31, 1975) 6 SEC mcl;et 242; Secur i t i e s  ---- and Exchange Coxnissicn - 

v. Vesco, e t  a l .  (S.D.N.Y.), Secur i t i e s  Exchange Act Rdease  No. 9887 (Wv. 

27, 1972); - Secur i t i e s  -------- and Exchange Co.mission -- v. ----- Professional Services -- 

Association, ----- Inc. ([V.D. fb.) , Lit iga t ion  Rdease  LJ. 6347 ( b y  1, 1974), 4 

SEC D c k e t  257. 

lu'nere a broker-dealer or  other f inancia l  i n s t i t u t i o n  is a l legac  t o  

have violated tkke r q i s t r a t i o n  provisions of the  Secur i t i e s  Act of  

1933 in  connection wit11 the s = l n  of secur itics, provisia~n have been  TI:^!^? 

for an unr!t.rtai:ing t o  i n s t i t u t e  c c r t a i n  p l i c i e s  and procedures involving 
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securing s p c i f  icd inr'or~nation t ~ d o r e  quotii:g or  s e l l i n g  secur i t i e s ,  and 
I .  

r e s t r i c t i o n s  have been placed on the secur i t i e s  i n  which the  f irin may make I 

I 

a nar.ke t or  s o l i c i t  r e t a i l  cus toinors t o  buy o r  s e l l .  See, e .g . , Southern .-- 
I 

Cal i forn ia  F i r s t  National B ~ n k  of San Diego, S e c u r i t i e s  B.chang.2 k t  &lease  -- - ---- I 

M. 9283 (Aug . 16,  1971) ; S e c u r i t i e s  and Excllange Coxmission v .  --- Caldman, 
I 

Sachs & Conpny, - (S.D.N.Y.), L i t iga t ion  Releas2 I@. 6349 (Fay 2, 1974),  4 

SEC IXcltet 258; - S e c u r i t i e s  -- and Exchange C ~ ~ r n i s s i o n  v. Paragon S e c u r i t i e s  Compmy, ------ 

e t  a l . ,  (D. N. J. ) , Li t iga t ion  &leaso ?b. 6539 (kt. 9 ,  1974),  5 SEC Docket 

265. 

tSr?ere i n s i d e r s  have been charged with v i o l a t i o n s  of  the anti-fraud 

provisions of  the  f d e r a l  s e c u r i t i e s  laws, r e s t i t u t i o n  has  be2n ordered,  

a ban has been placed on s e l l i n g  t h e i r  p r sona l ly -he ld  s e c u r i t i e s  i n  

1 
the co.;lpany f o r  a p r  id of time, spec ia l  r e p r  Ling r e q u i r e ~ e n t s  h2v2 I 
b ~ e n  impsed ,  ar,d the board of  d i r e c t o r s  and executive c o ~ ~ n i t t i e s  have been 

required t o  be c o u n s e l l ~ 7  by qua l i f i ed  i n d e p l d e n t  a t to rneys  u n t i l  t he  

Co;nission has been s a t i s f i e d  t h a t  such counsel1 ing is no longer necessary. 

See. , e .g . , S e c u r i t i e s  and Exchange Comiission - v . W i l l i a m  Herb3r t Hunt, 

e t  a l . ,  (D.D.C.) , Li t iga t ion  Pslease M. 6633 ( B c .  11 ,-1974),  5 SEC 
I 

Mcke t  722; S e c u r i t i e s  and Exchange - Conmission v.  General Refrac tor ies  Company, I 
(D.D.C.),  L i t i ga t ion  &lease  Fb. 7098 (Sept.  24, 1975),  7 SEC Docket 960. 1 

I 
ivlere o f f i c e r s ,  d i r e c t o r s ,  underwriters or  investment adv i se r s  of  invest- I 

1 
ment funds have bezn c h a r g d  with gross  abuse o f  t r u s t  and g r o s s  miscor,duct, I 
provisions have been made fo r  r e s t i t u t i o n ,  r e sc i s s ion  of c e r t a i n  t r ansac t ions ,  I 
reorganizat ion of  secur i t ics-hsndl  ing arrangeaents  fo r  cus todia l  accounts 

o r  removal of  such accounts.  ,522, - e.g.,  - - - Secur - - - - i t i e s  and Exchanqe ---- Coxnission 

v. Falcon Fund, Inc . ,  (S.D.N.Y.), Li t iqat ior l  R2lease h3. 6456 ( J u l y  29, I 
1974 ) , 4 SEC Cocl;ct 680 ; ~ e c u r  i teies and Eschangc Coni~ission v.  Everes t --------- --- 

I.!anzqeaent C o r p r a t i o n ,  c t  a l . ,  (S .D .N .Y. ) ,  L i t i ga t ion  1Qlcasc M. 5613 ---- ------- - 



(Nov. 9 ,  1972) ; -- S ~ c u r i t i e s  and Exchange Corrmission --- v. - Dpavest Fund, Inc., ' 

e t  a l .  (D.  N . J . ) ,  Litigation Rslease IG. 6623 ( h c .  6 ,  1974), 5 SEC Docket 

659;'Securities ------ and Exchange Corrmission v. The Seaboard ~ o r p r a t i o n ,  e t  a l . ,  -- --- 
(C.D. C a l . ) ,  Litigation Rdease 1\b. 11342 (April 8 ,  1975), 6 SEC Docket 632; 

Securities and Exchanqe - Corr~rllission v. Continental (3-roivth Fund, Inc. (S.D. 
p- 

N . Y . ) ,  Litigation R?lease Ib. 2973 (June 23, 1964); Financial P r q r m s ,  Inc., 

Securities Exchange Act &lease hb. 11312 (Fbr . 24, 1975), 6 SEC Bcke t  503. 

Nhere an orderly liquidation of a firm and the protection of investors' 

funds and securi t ies  have be?n found to be necessary, a receiver has been 

appintcd. See, e.g., Securities and Exchange Comission v. Vesco, (S.D.N.Y.), -- 

Szcur i t i e s  Exchange Act Release .bb. 9887 (Ibv. 27, 1972) ; Securit ies and 

Exchange Comission v. R . J .  Allen & Associates, Inc., e t  a l . ,  306 F. Supp. 

866, 878-879 (S.D. Fla., 1974); -- Securities and Exchazqe -- Comission v. Fifth 

Avenuz Coach Lines, Inc., - 435 P. 2d 510 (C.B. 2, i 9 7 0 j ;  Securit ies an5 Exchange 

Coinmission - v. -- Fiscal Fund, Inc., -- 48 F. Supp. 7 1 2 " ( ~ .  El., 1943); Securit ies an5 - 

Exchange Comission v. United Financial Group, Inc., 474 F. 2d 354 (C.A. 9, ---- 

1973); Lakenau v. - Coggeshall b: Hicl;s, 350 F. 2d 61 (C.A. 2, 1965). The 

i n p s i t i o n  of a receivership, however, n3y threaten a corporation's c redi t  

rating, disrupt its relations with customers or suppliers, and deprive it 

of manxpment continuity. A s  a resul t  ,' the use of receivers, \-?llile sorietines 

justified on the basis of prior violations, likelihood of continuing abuses, 

and statutory purpse  , may in fact.  serve to  impde the recovery of th? 

defendent corporation and to impair problem con£ idence in the security of 

its investments." Farrard, Ancillary - Rem2dies in SEC and Enforczmznt Suits,  

supra, 69 Harv. L. Rev. a t  1790. -- 

Tne Com~ission and the ~ o u r  ts have begun to look beyond receiverships 

for rcnedies more caref ul'ly tailored both to insure future ccnipl iance with 

thc federal sscuri t ies  l a m  and the needs o f . t h e  p r t i c u l a r  case. Tnus, 



a s  is in  the case a t  bar ,  scircrc~l. recent consent dccree settlements have 

resul  td in the a p p i n t x e n t  of professionals  charged with performing d i s c r e t e  

invest igat ions,  or  s u p r v i s o r y  or  advisory functions within corporations t h a t  
! 

have al legedly violated th? federal  s e c u r i t i e s  l a l ; ~ .  See, c .g . Secur i t i e s  -- --- 
and Exchange Conmission -- v. Clinton O i l ,  (D.  Kan.) , Lit igat ion Psleas? TZa. 

---.-- 

5798 (I-larch 20, 1973), 1 SEC mc-ket 23; Secur i t i e s  and Exchailge Comission -- 

v. - Canadian Javel in ,  e t  a l .  (S.D.R.Y.) , Lit igat ion &lease lo. 6441 ( J u l y  

18,  1974), 4 SEC Eocket 620; -- Securities and Exchange - Cc;nission v .  Pacr ican --- 

Agronomics Corporation, (1IJ.D. Ohio) , Lit igat ion R.zlgase 133. 5667 ( IXce~nber ---- 

1, 1972); Internation31 Controls Corporation v. V?sr,o, -- 490 F. 2d 1334 (C.A. 

2 ) ,  - c e r t i o r a r i  denied, 417 U.S. 932 (1974); Secur i t i e s  and Exchange Comission ---- --- 

v .  The Seaboard - Corpra t ion ,  (C.D. C a l . )  , Lit igat ion &lease A%. 6540 (Cctober 

' 2, 1374), 5 SEC mcke t  241; - Secur i t i e s  and -- Exchange C o ~ i i s s i o n  v. Charter 

~ i v e r s i f  ied Service, (C.D. C a l  .) , Lit igat ion Release K9. 6507 ( S z p t m z r  9, 

1974), 5 SEC iXc1:et 147; Secur i t i e s  and Exchange ~ b ~ ~ q i s s i o n  v.  ---- Advance Growth 

cap i t a l  Corporation, (N.D. Ill .) , Litigat ion &lease F i .  6227 (Jangary 30, - 
1974), 3 SEC B c k e t  493. 

Finally, we m u l d  emphasize t h a t ,  i n  the PIattel case-, a s  i n  m a y  of those 

I c i t ed  above, the Ccmnission obtained a j u d q e n t  which was entered with the 

consent of the defendant. Thus, t h i s  case r a i s e s  no issue of the pov,er of 

1 the cour t  t o  decree, over the object ion of a defendant, the equi table  anc i l l a ry  
I 

I r e l i e f  given here, although w? subni t  t h a t  s ~ c h  p r . 2 r  e x i s t s .  

IV. PLAINTIFFS MISCOHCEIVE THE R3LES OF THE SPECIAL COUNSEL AiqD 

SPECLZL AUDIrJXR I N  SCCURITIES PAID EXCIW4GE C91~~l'iSSI@N V. KTM'EL, ---- ----- -- 
INC. , THEY ACTED AS REPIIESEN'TATIVES OF IVLATTEL, AND REPRESENT -- 

NO DELEGATION OF AVTIlORITY OR FLJ?JCTIOIJS OF T i E  CCX.l!-IISSION. 

1 P l a i n t i f f s  argue t h a t  the nature 'of the invest igat ions by the S p c i a l  

1 Counsel and Special Auditor w r e  unhoundd and inqu i s i to r i a l  and t h a t  such 



1 

2 

3 

I 
I 

activitja2s w3r2 an Gnpropr dc?li.gation of tilc Connission's investigative 

authori ty . Ilence , they a l lege  unlaiful  conduct by these s p c i a l  prof?ssio!mls 

in the, course of the investigations and r c p r  ts undertaken pursuant t o  the 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
- 

mandate of the Seconrl Amended Judgan t .  Eoi:~ver, the i r  arguments a re  prmeated 

by a serious misconceptionof the ro le  of the s p c i a l  professionals crnployzd 

by ;l ,?ttnl  and approved by th3 Court. P l a in t i f f s ,  i n  tile course of t he i r  

argments, have l o s t  s igh t  of the essent ia l  nature 'of  the sst t lement agree- 

ments n c ~ ~ o t i a t e d  by the Co,m~ission and the managercent of fbttel (of which 

p l a i n t i f f s  IIandlers were rn2mbers), and &ich r e r e  approved by the Court. 

The or ig inal  ac t ion,  f ro3 vhich t h i s  present conplaint stems, was an 

outgrowth of an investigation conducted by the C~:r;nission s t a f f  in to  p s s i b l e  

v iola t ions  of the federal  securi- t ies laws by FI2ttel .  A conplaint \.as f i l ed  

on August 5, 1974, and Phttel  ccnsznted to  t5e en t ry  of a Judgnent and Crder 

14 of Perixnenl: injunction and soJe anc i l l a ry  r e l i e f .  As pa r t  of the ccnoent 

15 , 16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23. 

24 

25 

26 

2'7 

28 

order,  iL1tLel agreed, mong o t h x  things, t o  i i d  t v o  d i r ec to r s  previouily 

ma f f  il iated with 1-httel  and under take to  es tab l i sh  ce r ta in  co ,mit tees  charged 

with the r e s p n s i b i l i t i e s  of reviewing ce r ta in  of the accounting and nmagement 

functions of the c o r p r a t i c n .  See Judg'nent and Order of Psrmment Injufiction 

and Ancillary Relief ,  dated August 5, 1974. 

?is a r e s u l t  of th2 company's own investigation,  evidence of more serious 

secur i t i e s  law viola t ions  was brought t o  the a t t en t ion  of  the board of 

d i rec to rs  of Mattel. The c o r p r a t i o n  disclosed thase alleged v i o l a t i c ~ ~ s  to 

the Cornnission, and the Comission subsequently f i l e d  an applicat ion for 

further r c l i e f .  Cn October 2 ,  1974, an Anended J u d ~ p e n t  and Order of krinanent 

Injunction and Ancillary Relief was entered by consent which, anoncj other 

things, provided for the appintment of  a S p c i a l  Counsel sa t i s fac to ry  to 

the Cminission. Tne S p c i a l  Counscl was charged with the r e s p n s i b i l i t y  to  

(TIVIII) : 

- a1 - 



to Par t  I X  bclo:,~, and such other n a t t e r s  a s  he s h a l l  deem appropriate;  

( 2 )  p r e p r e  2nd f i l e  with t h i s  Court and su!xxit to  the Coirnission 

2 

3 

within s i x t y  ( 6 0 )  days a f t s r  the subzission t o  the  Court of 

the APPLIG\TION FOR FUI'DiER IELIEF,  the CO:XQISSIO;ils COYPL\INT 

in t h i s  ac t ion,  the r c p r t  of  the S p c i a l  Auditor selected pursuant 

7 11 t h ~  E p r t  of the S p c i a l  Auditor or  sucll fur ther  t i i e  a s  the 

Court may allow a r e p r  t of h i s  f i n d i ~ g s  and rccomendations; 

( 3 )  Upn approval by the majority of the addit ional  d i r e c t o r s  

pursuant to Par t  I V  above, take a l l  appropriate ac t ion,  including 

agents, control1 ing p r s o n s  or  any other persons; 

( 4 )  u p n  approval by a majority of  the  addit ional  d i r e c t o r s  pursuant 

11 

12 

to  Par t  I V  above, take such further  ac t ion as '  nay be necessary 

but not  l imited Lo the i n s t i t u t i o n  and prosecution of  s u i t s  on 

behalf of C t i E L  agains t  any present or. former o f f i c e r s ,  d i r e c t o r s ,  

or  appropriate for  the protect ion of the shareholders of ItATIEL: 

( 5 )  in  h i s  d i sc re t ion ,  i n  the event of  a disagreement be twen  the 

S p c i a l  Counsel. and said majority of the addi t ional  d i r e c t o r s  with 

r e s p c t  to  the matters  referred t o  in  subpziragraptls ( 3 )  and ( 4 )  

above, apply t o  the Court, u p n  notice to  the Comission and t o  

. )Pittell  for  appropriate orders  resolving any such dispute ;  and 

( 6 )  where appropriate i n  h i s  judgnent, u p n  notice t o  the 

Co,r;nission and t o  Mattel, apply t o  the Court for  appropriate 

orders t h a t  any p a r t  of h i s  repor t  and/or any p r t  of the 

S p c i a l  Auditor ' s r e p r  t be accorded confidential  treatment ." 
It  was further  ordered (!I I X )  t h a t  \iiL?in t h i r t y  days a f t e r  being 

a p p i n t e d ,  the S p c i a l  Cow1sel v,uuld re ta in  a Spcicl l  Auditor. The a u d i t o r ' s  

du t i e s  w r e  as follows ( 3 1  I X )  to: 



' ( 1  conduct an audit to dctter~n ine ~thether L4\TTi2L1 s pub1 ished 

financial statements for th? f iscal  years ended January 30, 

. I 9 7 1  and January 23, 1972, and for such othcr f iscal  p r i o d s  

as  the S p c i a l  Counsel or I-L\'ITEL's Board of Directors may 

suggest, were prepred in accordance with generally accepted 

accounting pr inciples and fa i r ly  presented t he  financial 

condition of Plt\TTEL and what, i f  any, restatements or changes 

in any f inancia1 statements of 1Gi"lTEL are necessary or 

appropriate in the l ight  of such audit; and 

( 2 )  prepare and f i l e  w i t h  the Court and subnit to the Comission 

within four ( 4  ) months af ter  his appintqent,  or such further 

time a s  the Court may allow, a r e p r t  of h is  findings ." 
'he Anz~lded Judgment also provided (518) that  (1) the S p ~ c i a l  Couns2l and 

the S p c i d  Auditor should be comL~nsat-ed fnr their c::p?nses by i h t t e l  as  

allow4 by the court; ( 2 )  the S p c i a l  Counsel mw~consult vith the Comission 

and Court and may apply to the Court for advice or direction; and (3)  t l a t  

Spccial Counsel could resign or be diszi~arged only w i t h  Court notice and 

approval. A s  the record shows, the plaint i ffs  \.isre cognizant of the dis- 

p s i t i o n  of the c iv i l  s u i t  against Plattel and the terms of the consent decrees. 

Froin the terms of the mended judgments, it is plain that,  contrary 

to p la in t i f f ' s  attempts to characterize the functions of S p c i a l  Counsel and 

Swcial Auditor other wise, the s p c i a l  professionals a t  a l l  th3s functioned 

indepndently of the Comnission, and they were s p c i f  ical ly appinted by 

the canpany, I~ht te l  , inter a l i a ,  to fer re t  out and recornend corrective 
P P  

neasures for those practices of Ik t te l  that were violative of the federal 

//// 

//// 

//// 



securit ies laeis. 8 / %us, sourcc of their authority to ac t  cones - 
from the company, which sought to investigate into the sourcess of possible 

securit ies l a m  violations and a v a i l h l e  remedi.2~~ for the bensfit  of its 

pub1 ic  investors . 
A s  p la in t i f f s  thenselves have p i n t e d  out, S p c i a l  Counsel has dcnied 

any mrking relationship with the Con-nission's s t a f f .  

"Mr. Hufstedler ; . . . I don' t represznt the SEC in  anway nor 

do I take any instructions fron the SEC. . l'ranscr ip t  of 

proceedings, Parch 1, 1975 a t  127-128." - 9/ 

By the saiz token, th? special professionals functioned essentially 

indepndently of Court suprvision.  The Distr ict  Court s p c i f  ica l ly  

retained jurisdiction and could bs consulted by the S p c i a l  Counsel only 

in instances w\xre: 

(1) a dispute arose betwen the s p c i a l  professionals and the 

corlpration (Anended Judgment jl V I I I  ) ; 

( 2 ) .  the investigation had been completed and a r e p r t  was to 

be f i led  ( Id . ) ;  - 
(3 )  there occurred noncooperation by the' individudls or the 

corlpration subject to the consent decree (Id.  - 71 XV) ; and 

( 4 )  the S p c i a l  Counsel sought judicial advise (Id.  - TI X ) .  

Counsel for !.httel and counsel for the Comission have advised the 

Court on more than one occasion that  the purpse  of the mended con- 

sent judgment and order was primarily to protect ?4atte11s present and 

prospective stockholders. See, -- e .g . , Transcript of Oz tcber 2 , 1374, 

hearing a t  4 ,  15, 23-24, 30, 31. 

c ) /  
A- 

Pla in t i f f ' s  I!emoranclw:! of min t s  and Authorities in Suppr t of 

1.3tion for Preliminary In-junction, p. 42, n .  11. 
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Tne Comiission or its staff  a t  no t h e  directed or interfered with the 

jpecial Counsel ' s investigation; the Comnission's investigation was substan- 

t ia l ly  coapleted by the time of the entry of the conscnt order. Although 

the Special Counsel's investigation a t  some th2s may have p r a l l e l e d  the 

31rinission's investigation, it was within the terms of the Second Axended 

Judgzent and indepndent of the Corrmission's investigation and was done a t  

the behest of and for th.e benefit of thc corpra t ion .  Plaint i ffs  contend 

(t:~rnoranduin, p. 4 4 )  that ' I . .  .the p m r s  purportedly delegated to the S-pecial 

Counsel exceeded the S E C ' s  own po\:.rs and violated the Due Process Clause 

>f the Fifth Amendment." Once again, p la in t i f f s  simply misundersknd the 

facts." Special Counsel was not acting as  an adjunct or administrator of 

the Comission and was not bound by the ~on-kssion's own rules and regula- 

tions. To the extent that plaint i ffs  argue that their due process r ights  

were compromised by the S p c i a l  Counsel resulting i n  subsbnt ia l ly  infer ior 

treabnmt than they wxii.d receive during the course of a formal Colmission 

investigation, they are incorrect. Potential defendants in Co,mission 

5nforcemcmt. actions, contrary to plaintif  f s '  assertions, are not accorded 

the right to confront or cross-examine othsr witnesses. - Cf . 17 CFR 203.7 (b) . 
f i e  Comnission's rules provide that p t e n t i a l  defendants be afforded the 

r ight  to the advice of counsel (17 CFR 203.7(b)), and t h i s  r ight  honored 

by the S p c i a l  Counsel in the course of conducting h i s  investigation. 

The Coinission pssesses  no pv72r to punish for a contempt or to  en- 

force its om subpenas and therefore mus t  resort  to the d i s t r i c t  court 

to  cornpl coop2ration. Contrary to plaint i ffs '  asscr Lion that  t\e proviso 

i n  the Sxond Anended Judgment that cer b i n  identified groups "shall cooprate  

fully' '  was tant~w~ount to a conteiipt p w r  \:hich vac coercive i n  nature, 

th? S p c i a l  Counsel could not, a s  the Connission cannot, indepndently cozpel 

coopration. Consxpmtly, the Court remains as  an unbai sed arbitrator . 
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of theze h!mrtant issues i r rcswctive of i\;hether the Corimission or the . 

Swc ial  Counsel inves t igatc.  

Finally, the Comissionl s puSl ished procedures (17 CFR 202.5) provide 

that " ( c )  P3rsons ~,-ino becoxs involved in prel iiiinary or formal investigations 

may, on their o m  in i t ia t ive ,  subnit a m i t t e n  statement to the Co~~nission 

setting forth their interests ar,d p s i t i o n  in regard to the subject matter 

of the investigation. . . ." Plaint i ffs  have not alleged that tnny s o ~ q h t  

or that they were denied an op,mrtunity to s u h i t  any statement in their 

defense. In fac t ,  despite allegations of p t e n t i a l  errors in the R2pr t  of 

the S p c i a l  Counsel, plaint i ffs  have made no attempt to either brin3 then 

to anyme's attention or to seek their correction. Indeed, neither in their 

complaint nor in their extensive menorandurn do they p i n t  to any a l l g s d  errors  
. . 

in the R2,mr ts. 



CONCLUSION 

For the foregoifig reasons, the Court should g ran t  the rnotion of  the 

&fendants Co;rLnission and Comqiission s t a f f  rnenkrs t o  dismiss o r ,  in tile 

a l t e rna t ive ,  for suimary judgment. 

Respectfully s u b i i t t e d ,  
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